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From: Sean Barrett
To: Wendy Farley-Campbell; Jim Langborg; Mike Miller
Subject: RE: Referral - PC 14 16 DR 01 Whispering Pines
Date: Friday, October 03, 2014 8:24:26 AM

Preliminary comments from fire:
1.        Confirm with public works that there is enough water flow.
2.        Existing fire hydrant(s) will provide enough protection, provided flows meet demand.
3.        ALL of the new buildings will be required to have a minimum of a NFPA 13R sprinkler system

installed. Reducing required fire flow to 1500 GPM
 
Sean Barrett
Fire Marshal
Siuslaw Valley Fire and Rescue
2625 Hwy 101
Florence Oregon 97439
Office (541) 997-3212
Fax (541) 997-9116
Cell (541) 999-0600
 
 
 

From: Wendy Farley-Campbell [mailto:wendy.farleycampbell@ci.florence.or.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 8:10 AM
To: Mike Miller; August Murphy; Jim Langborg; Sean Barrett; Eric Rines; Lynn Lamm; Dale Dawson
(ddawson@cencoast.com); Hicks, Robin; Manning, Steven D (Steven.Manning@charter.com)
Cc: Glen Southerland
Subject: Referral - PC 14 16 DR 01 Whispering Pines
 
Greetings,
 
The purpose of this notice is to acquaint you with a proposed development, to gather information
you may have about the project, and provide an opportunity to comment and express concerns
related to the approval criteria, prior to staff’s decision on the project proposal.
 
RESOLUTION PC 14 16 DR 01: A request by Jerry Prater Construction for approval of a Design
Review application to complete Phase 2 and 3 of Whispering Pines Condominiums, located at 1150
Hemlock Street, Assessor’s Map 18-12-27-42, TLs 00300, 00400, & 00500.  The proposed
development will revise previously approved buildings in Phase 2 and 3 which will match current
buildings on the site in layout and appearance.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
 
Wendy FarleyCampbell
Planning Director –City of Florence
250 Highway 101, Florence, OR 97439

mailto:sean@svfr.org
mailto:wendy.farleycampbell@ci.florence.or.us
mailto:jlangborg@svfr.org
mailto:mike.miller@ci.florence.or.us
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541.997.8237 voice   541.997.4109 fax
www.ci.florence.or.us
 
The City of Florence is  an equal opportunity employer and service provider.
 
PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE:
This email is  a public record of the City of Florence and is  subject to public inspection unless exempt from disclosure under Oregon
Public Records Law. This email is  also subject to the City’s Public Records Retention Schedule.

 
 

______________________________________________________________________

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

file:////c/www.ci.florence.or.us
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